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Subject: FW: IRAS 330418. REC Application Valid under Consideration
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From: leedseast.rec@hra.nhs.uk <noreply@harp.org.uk>

Date: Tuesday, 23 January 2024 at 10:57

To: lain Moppett (staff) <mszikm@exmail.nottingham.ac.uk>

Cc: sponsor@nottingham.ac.uk <sponsor@nottingham.ac.uk>, cag@hra.nhs.uk <cag@hra.nhs.uk>
Subject: IRAS 330418. REC Application Valid under Consideration

Dear Prof Moppett,

Following my previous email about the study being valid under consideration, | wished to let you
know that until the need for CAG review, and therefore REC review, has been resolved, the study
will remain valid under consideration and will not be considered at the REC meeting on 05
February 2024. If it is confirmed the study does require CAG, then we will arrange to have the
study reviewed by a REC as soon as possible. If it is does not require CAG, then the study will
simply be assessed for HRA Approval and will not require any REC review.

Kind regards

Rachel Katzenellenbogen

Approvals Specialist

2 Redman Place | Stratford | Health Research Authority | E20 1JQ
T. 0207 104 8012
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